A'!it Singh

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 12:11 PM

To: Dharmesh Rathod

Cc: Invoices TFS; Rupali Pol; Muskan Somani
Subject: RE: Approval Required in Lab Invoice

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Approved.

Thanks and Regards,

Ameet Koomar
99718 12896

From: Dharmesh Rathod <dharmesh.rathod@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 12:10 PM

To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Muskan Somani
<muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>

Subject: RE: Approval Required in Lab Invoice

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Sir,

Request you to give your approval as Muskan Ma’am has checked all the necessary details.

Regards,
Dharmesh Rathod
Human Resource — Ahmedabad

From: Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 5:18 PM

To: Dharmesh Rathod <dharmesh.rathod@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Approval Required in Lab Invoice

Ok, Noted.
Hi Ameet, looks fine to me, could you please approve further?

Thanks,
Muskan Somani



From: Dharmesh Rathod <dharmesh.rathod@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 06 May 2024 13:15

To: Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Approval Required in Lab Invoice

Dear Ma’am,

We have received few wrong invoices from vendor, and we have asked them to share the revised. Mails are attached for
your reference.

Will take care of this thing from next time and provide all the invoice on time.

Request you to approve it please.

Regards,
Dharmesh Rathod
Human Resource — Ahmedabad

From: Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 11:47 AM

To: Dharmesh Rathod <dharmesh.rathod@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Approval Required in Lab Invoice

Hi Dharmesh,
Any reason Sept’23 Dec’23 bills pending till now?

Thanks,
Muskan

From: Dharmesh Rathod <dharmesh.rathod@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: 01 May 2024 12:57

To: Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Ameet Koomar
<Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Subject: RE: Approval Required in Lab Invoice

Dear Ma’am,
Any update on this?
Regards,

Dharmesh Rathod
Human Resource — Ahmedabad

From: Dharmesh Rathod
Sent: Saturday, April 27, 2024 9:40 AM



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
Request you to check and update please.

Regards,
Dharmesh Rathod
Human Resource — Ahmedabad

From: Dharmesh Rathod

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 8:50 PM

To: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; Muskan Somani <muskan.somani@semolinakitchens.com>
Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Approval Required in Lab Invoice

Dear Sir,
Apologies for that.
@Muskan Somani Ma’am, request you to check attached Medical Test invoices and approve the same.

Regards,
Dharmesh Rathod
Human Resource — Ahmedabad

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 8:47 PM

To: Dharmesh Rathod <dharmesh.rathod@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Approval Required in Lab Invoice

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Any reason not marking muskan to check ?

Get Outlook for Android

From: Dharmesh Rathod <dharmesh.rathod@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 8:43:17 pm

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

Please find the approval mail from Rupali Ma’am for the Invoice of Medical Test for all the new joiners.

Request you to give your approval the release the payment.

. Invoice Service Invoice
Books Month Company Name Invoice No Date Month Order Count Value
Docon Sep-23 SEMOLINAETKI/-”C_:_-LEDNS PRIVATE PLAB/23/09/00103 | 30-Sep-23 Sep,23 13 10,825
Docon Dec-23 SEMOLINAETKI/-”C_:_-LEDNS PRIVATE PLAB/23/12/00098 | 31-Dec-23 Dec,23 47 41,125
Docon Jan-24 SEMOLINAS:\;?FEEDNS PRIVATE PLAB/23/01/00099 | 31-Jan-24 Jan,24 41 36,275
Docon Feb-24 SEMOLINAS:\;T_:__'EEDNS PRIVATE PLAB/23/02/00098 | 29-Feb-24 Feb-24 38 33,250
Total 1,21,475

Regards,

Dharmesh Rathod

Human Resource — Ahmedabad

From: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 7:53 PM

To: Dharmesh Rathod <dharmesh.rathod@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Approval Required in Lab Invoice

Approved

From: Dharmesh Rathod <dharmesh.rathod@semolinakitchens.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 25, 2024 6:58 PM

To: Rupali Pol <rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Approval Required in Lab Invoice

Dear Ma’am,

Please find the attached invoices of the Lab Test.

Request you to give your approval to release the payment.

. Invoice Service Invoice

Books Month Company Name Invoice No Date Month Order Count Value
Docon Sep-23 SEMOLINAS:\;T:EEDNS PRIVATE PLAB/23/09/00103 | 30-Sep-23 Sep,23 13 10,825
Docon Dec-23 SEMOLINAETKI/-”C_:_-LEDNS PRIVATE PLAB/23/12/00098 | 31-Dec-23 Dec,23 47 41,125
Docon Jan-24 SEMOLINAETKI/-”C_:_-LEDNS PRIVATE PLAB/23/01/00099 | 31-lan-24 Jan,24 41 36,275




SEMOLINA KITCHENS PRIVATE

Docon LIMITED

Feb-24 | PLAB/23/02/OOO98| 29-Feb-24 | Feb-24 | 38 33,250

Total 1,21,475

Regards,
Dharmesh Rathod
Human Resource — Ahmedabad

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for
the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in
part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any
attachments from your system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily
represent those of the company.

WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the
presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

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



